provide the BLM with a certification that the annual assessment work requirements have been completed. Proposed Form 3830–4 is intended to assist eligible claimants comply with this second requirement.

Frequency of Collection: Annually.

Affected Public: Individuals, associations, and corporations seeking to retain interests under the Mining Law, 30 U.S.C. 28f, and the Federal Land Policy and Management Act, 43 U.S.C. 1744.

Obligation To Respond: Required to obtain or retain benefits.

Estimated Reporting and Recordkeeping "Hour" Burden: 12,080 responses and 6,040 hours annually. The following table details the individual components and respective hour burdens of this information collection request:

A. Type of response	B. Number of responses	C. Time per response	D. Total hours (B × C)
Affidavit of Annual Assessment Work (43 CFR part 3835) Form 3830–4	5,360 6,720	30 minutes 30 minutes	2,680 3,360
Totals	12,080		6,040

Estimated Annual Non-Hour Cost: The BLM assesses a \$10 processing fee, per mining claim, for affidavits of assessment work. 43 CFR 3000.12, 3830.21, and 3835.32(c). Some affidavits include information on more than one mining claim. Based on our experience, we estimate that respondents file affidavits of assessment work for 21,679 claims and pay \$216,790 in processing fees annually.

Please send comments as directed above under **DATES** and **ADDRESSES**. Please refer to OMB control number 1004—XXXX in your correspondence. Before including your address, phone number, e-mail address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

#### Jean Sonneman,

Information Collection Clearance Officer. [FR Doc. 2011–12516 Filed 5–19–11; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–84–P

## **DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**

### **National Park Service**

# Minor Boundary Revision at Rocky Mountain National Park

**AGENCY:** National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Notification of park boundary revision.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given, pursuant to 16 U.S.C. 4601–9(c)(1), the boundary of Rocky Mountain National Park is modified to include an additional 0.13 acres of land identified as Tract 03–137, tax parcel number 119304204001. The land is located in

Grand County, Colorado, immediately adjacent to the current western boundary of Rocky Mountain National Park and northeast of Grand Lake. The boundary revision is depicted on Map No. 121/105,475 dated August 2010. The map is available for inspection at the following locations: National Park Service, Intermountain Region Land Resources Program Center, 12795 W. Alameda Parkway, Lakewood, CO 80225–0287 and National Park Service, Department of the Interior, Washington, DC 20240.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

National Park Service, Glenna F. Vigil, Chief, Land Resources Program Center, Intermountain Region, P.O. Box 25287, Denver, Colorado 80225–0287, 303– 969–2610.

**DATES:** The effective date of this boundary revision is May 20, 2011.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 16 U.S.C. 460l-9 (c)(1) provides that after notifying the House Committee on Natural Resources and the Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, the Secretary of the Interior is authorized to make this boundary revision upon publication of notice in the Federal Register. The Committees have been notified of this boundary revision. Inclusion of these lands within the Park boundary will enable the landowner to donate the subject land to the National Park Service. The inclusion and acquisition of this property will allow the Summerland Park Road/North Inlet Trail to remain in its present location and alignment as relocation the road has been determined to be detrimental to Park resources.

Dated: May 5, 2011.

#### John Wessels,

 $Regional\ Director, Intermountain\ Region. \\ [FR\ Doc.\ 2011–12497\ Filed\ 5–19–11;\ 8:45\ am]$ 

BILLING CODE 4310-D8-P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

#### Notice of Receipt of Complaint; Solicitation of Comments Relating to the Public Interest

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission. **ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has received a complaint entitled *In Re Certain Lighting Control Devices Including Dimmer Switches and Parts Thereof (IV)*, DN 2805; the Commission is soliciting comments on any public interest issues raised by the complaint.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: James R. Holbein, Secretary to the Commission, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The public version of the complaint can be accessed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <a href="http://edis.usitc.gov">http://edis.usitc.gov</a>, and will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.

International Trade Commission, 500 E

Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,

telephone (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be

obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810.

205-1610.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission has received a complaint filed on behalf of Lutron Electronics Co., Inc. on May 16, 2011. The complaint

alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain lighting control devices including dimmer switches and parts thereof. The complaint names as respondents Pass & Seymour, Inc., Syracuse, New York; AH Lighting, Los Angeles, California; American Top Electric Corp., Santa Ana, California; Big Deal Electric Corp., Santa Ana, California; Diode LED, Emeryville, California; Elemental LED, LLC, Emeryville, California; Wenzhou Huir Electric Science & Technology Co. Ltd., China; Westgate Mfg., Inc., Vernon, California; Zhejiang Lux Electric Co. LTD, China; Zhejiang Yuelong Mechanical & Electrical Co. LTD, China.

The complainant, proposed respondents, other interested parties, and members of the public are invited to file comments, not to exceed five pages in length, on any public interest issues raised by the complaint. Comments should address whether issuance of an exclusion order and/or a cease and desist order in this investigation would negatively affect the public health and welfare in the United States, competitive conditions in the United States economy, the production of like or directly competitive articles in the United States, or United States consumers.

In particular, the Commission is interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles potentially subject to the orders are used in the United States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety, or welfare concerns in the United States relating to the potential orders;

(iii) indicate the extent to which like or directly competitive articles are produced in the United States or are otherwise available in the United States, with respect to the articles potentially subject to the orders; and

(iv) indicate whether Complainant, Complainant's licensees, and/or third party suppliers have the capacity to replace the volume of articles potentially subject to an exclusion order and a cease and desist order within a commercially reasonable time.

Written submissions must be filed no later than by close of business, five business days after the date of publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**. There will be further opportunities for comment on the public interest after the issuance of any final initial determination in this investigation.

Persons filing written submissions must file the original document and 12 true copies thereof on or before the deadlines stated above with the Office of the Secretary. Submissions should refer to the docket number ("Docket No. 2805") in a prominent place on the cover page and/or the first page. The Commission's rules authorize filing submissions with the Secretary by facsimile or electronic means only to the extent permitted by section 201.8 of the rules (see Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures, <a href="http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed\_reg\_notices/rules/documents/">http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed\_reg\_notices/rules/documents/</a>

handbook\_on\_electronic\_filing.pdf). Persons with questions regarding electronic filing should contact the Secretary (202–205–2000).

Any person desiring to submit a document to the Commission in confidence must request confidential treatment. All such requests should be directed to the Secretary to the Commission and must include a full statement of the reasons why the Commission should grant such treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents for which confidential treatment by the Commission is properly sought will be treated accordingly. All nonconfidential written submissions will be available for public inspection at the Office of the Secretary.

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.50(a)(4)).

Issued: May 16, 2011.

By order of the Commission.

#### James R. Holbein,

Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2011–12391 Filed 5–19–11; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-478 and 731-TA-1182 Preliminary]

## **Certain Steel Wheels From China**

### **Determinations**

On the basis of the record <sup>1</sup> developed in the subject investigations, the United States International Trade Commission (Commission) determines, pursuant to sections 703(a) and 733(a) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1671b(a) and 1673b(a)) (the Act), that there is a reasonable indication that an industry in the United States is materially injured or threatened with material injury by reason of imports from China of certain steel wheels, provided for in subheading 8708.70 of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States, that are alleged to be sold in the United States at less than fair value (LTFV) and subsidized by the Government of China.<sup>2</sup>

Pursuant to section 207.18 of the Commission's rules, the Commission also gives notice of the commencement of the final phase of its investigations. The Commission will issue a final phase notice of scheduling, which will be published in the Federal Register as provided in section 207.21 of the Commission's rules, upon notice from the Department of Commerce (Commerce) of affirmative preliminary determinations in the investigations under sections 703(b) or 733(b) of the Act, or, if the preliminary determinations are negative, upon notice of affirmative final determinations in those investigations under sections 705(a) or 735(a) of the Act. Parties that filed entries of appearance in the preliminary phase of the investigations need not enter a separate appearance for the final phase of the investigations. Industrial users, and, if the merchandise under investigation is sold at the retail level, representative consumer organizations have the right to appear as parties in Commission antidumping and countervailing duty investigations. The Secretary will prepare a public service list containing the names and addresses of all persons, or their representatives, who are parties to the investigations.

### **Background**

On March 30, 2011, a petition was filed with the Commission and Commerce by Accuride Corp. (Evansville, IN) and Hayes Lemmerz International, Inc. (Northville, MI), alleging that an industry in the United States is materially injured or threatened with material injury by

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Commissioner Charlotte R. Lane and Commissioner Dean A. Pinkert determined that there is a reasonable indication that an industry in the United States is materially injured. Vice Chairman Irving A. Williamson and Commissioner Shara L. Aranoff determined that there is a reasonable indication that an industry in the United States is threatened with material injury. Chairman Deanna Tanner Okun and Commissioner Daniel R. Pearson determined that there is no reasonable indication that an industry in the United States is materially injured or threatened with material injury, or that the establishment of an industry in the United States is materially retarded, by reason of imports from China of certain steel wheels that are alleged to be sold in the United States at less than fair value (LTFV) and subsidized by the Government of China.